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Conversation No. 255-1 
 
Date:  June 4, 1971 
Time:  Unknown between 1:42 pm and 3:24 pm 
Location:  Executive Office Building 
 
The President met with Manolo Sanchez 
 
 
****************************************************************************** 
 
[Previous PRMPA Personal Returnable (G) withdrawal reviewed under deed of gift 02/07/2018. 
Segment cleared for release.] 
[Personal Returnable] 
[255-001-w001] 
[Duration:  3s] 
 
 Request 
  -Beverage 
 
****************************************************************************** 
 
 
Sanchez left at an unknown time before 2:24 pm 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 255-2 
 
Date:  June 4, 1971 
Time:  Unknown between 2:24 pm and 2:33 pm 
Location:  Executive Office Building 
 
The President talked with the White House operator 
 
[See Conversation No. 4-29] 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 255-3 
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Date:  June 4, 1971 
Time:  Unknown between 2:24 pm and 2:33 pm 
Location:  Executive Office Building 
 
The President talked with John N. Mitchell 
 
 
****************************************************************************** 
 
[Previous PRMPA Personal Returnable (G) withdrawal reviewed under deed of gift 03/13/2019. 
Segment cleared for release.] 
[Personal Returnable] 
[255-003-w002] 
[Duration:  26s] 
 
[See Conversation No. 4-30] 
 
****************************************************************************** 
 
 
****************************************************************************** 
 
[Previous PRMPA Personal Returnable (G) withdrawal reviewed under deed of gift 03/13/2019. 
Segment cleared for release.] 
[Personal Returnable] 
[255-003-w003] 
[Duration:  7s] 
 
[See Conversation No. 4-30] 
 
****************************************************************************** 
 
 
****************************************************************************** 
 
[Previous PRMPA Personal Returnable (G) withdrawal reviewed under deed of gift 03/13/2019. 
Segment cleared for release.] 
[Personal Returnable] 
[255-003-w001] 
[Duration:  19s] 
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[See Conversation No. 4-30] 
 
[End of telephone conversation] 
 
****************************************************************************** 
 
 

Conversation No. 255-43 
 
Date:  June 4, 1971 
Time:  2:33 pm - 2:34 pm 
Location:  Executive Office Building 
 
The President talked with the White House operator 
 
[See Conversation No. 4-31] 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 255-4 
 
Date:  June 4, 1971 
Time:  2:34 pm - 2:54 pm 
Location:  Executive Office Building 
 
The President talked with Charles W. Colson 
 
 
****************************************************************************** 
 
[Previous PRMPA Personal Returnable (G) withdrawal reviewed under deed of gift 03/13/2019. 
Segment cleared for release.] 
[Personal Returnable] 
[255-004-w002] 
[Duration:  21s] 
 
[See Conversation No. 4-32] 
 
****************************************************************************** 
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****************************************************************************** 
 
[Previous PRMPA Personal Returnable (G) withdrawal reviewed under deed of gift 03/13/2019. 
Segment cleared for release.] 
[Personal Returnable] 
[255-004-w001] 
[Duration:  1m 20s] 
 
[See Conversation No. 4-32] 
 
****************************************************************************** 
 
 
****************************************************************************** 
 
[Previous PRMPA Privacy (D) reviewed under PRMPA regulations 03/13/2019. Segment 
cleared for release.] 
[Privacy] 
[255-004-w003] 
[Duration:  7s] 
 
[See Conversation No. 4-32] 
 
****************************************************************************** 
 
 
[End of telephone conversation] 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 255-5 
 
Date:  June 4, 1971 
Time:  Unknown between 2:54 pm and 3:10 pm 
Location:  Executive Office Building 
 
The President talked with an unknown person 
 

President’s schedule 
-3:30 meeting 
-Unknown project 
-Labor 
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-George Meany 
 

Unknown subject [Grain exports?] 
-Temporary 
-Limited 
-Mr. “D” [Anatoliy F. Dobrynin?] 

-Unknown person’s forthcoming meeting 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 255-6 
 
Date:  June 4, 1971 
Time:  Unknown between 2:54 pm and 3:10 pm 
Location:  Executive Office Building 
 
The President talked with an unknown person 
 

President’s schedule 
-Foreign Intelligence Advisory Board 

 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 255-7 
 
Date:  June 7, 1971 
Time:  Unknown between 1:43 pm and 2:40 pm 
Location:  Executive Office Building 
 
The President talked with Rose Mary Woods 
 

Woods’ location 
-Draft of dedication speech 

 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 255-8 
 
Date:  June 7, 1971 
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Time:  Unknown between 1:43 pm and 2:40 pm 
Location:  Executive Office Building 
 
The President met with Manolo Sanchez 
 
 
****************************************************************************** 
 
[Previous PRMPA Personal Returnable (G) withdrawal reviewed under deed of gift 02/07/2018. 
Segment cleared for release.] 
[Personal Returnable] 
[255-008-w001] 
[Duration:  7s] 
 
 The President’s request 
 
****************************************************************************** 
 
 
Sanchez left at an unknown time before 2:40 pm 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 255-44 
 
Date:  June 7, 1971 
Time:  Unknown between 1:41 pm and 2:40 pm 
Location:  Executive Office Building 
 
The President talked with the White House operator 
 
 The President’s schedule 
  -Request 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 255-9 
 
Date:  June 7, 1971 
Time:  Unknown between 1:41 pm and 2:40 pm 
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Location:  Executive Office Building 
 
The President talked with an unknown person 
 

Request for John B. Connally 
-Unknown document treating short-term problems 

 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 255-10 
 
Date:  June 7, 1971 
Time:  Unknown between 1:41 pm and 2:40 pm 
Location:  Executive Office Building 
 
The President talked with Henry A. Kissinger 
 

Previous conversation with Jay Lovestone 
-Grain exports 

-Long range versus short range 
-Vietnam [?] 

-Casualties 
-Bombings 

 
 

Conversation No. 255-45 
 
Date:  June 7, 1971 
Time:  Unknown between 1:41 pm and 2:40 pm 
Location:  Executive Office Building 
 
The President met with an unknown person 
 

President asks for Manolo Sanchez 
 
The unknown person left at an unknown time before 2:40 pm 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 255-11 
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Date:  June 7, 1971 
Time:  Unknown between 1:41 pm and 2:40 pm 
Location:  Executive Office Building 
 
The President met with Manolo Sanchez 
 

President’s schedule 
 
Sanchez left at an unknown time before 2:40 pm 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 255-12 
 
Date:  June 7, 1971 
Time:  Unknown between 1:41 pm and 2:40 pm 
Location:  Executive Office Building 
 
The President met with Manolo Sanchez 
 

President’s schedule 
-Weather 

 
Sanchez left at an unknown time after 1:41 pm 
 

Conversation No. 255-13 
 
Date:  June 7, 1971 
Time:  2:40 pm - 2:43 pm 
Location:  Executive Office Building 
 
The President talked with Rose Mary Woods 
 
 
****************************************************************************** 
 
[Previous PRMPA Personal Returnable (G) withdrawal reviewed under deed of gift 03/13/2019. 
Segment cleared for release.] 
[Personal Returnable] 
[255-013-w001] 
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[Duration:  1m 59s] 
 
[See Conversation No. 4-54] 
 
[End of telephone conversation] 
 
****************************************************************************** 
 
 

Conversation No. 255-14 
 
Date:  June 7, 1971 
Time:  Unknown between 2:43 pm and 2:46 pm 
Location:  Executive Office Building 
 
The President talked with an unknown person [White House operator?] 
 
[See Conversation No. 4-55] 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 255-15 
 
Date:  June 7, 1971 
Time:  2:46 pm - 2:47 pm 
Location:  Executive Office Building 
 
The President talked with Major General James D. (“Don”) Hughes 
 
[See Conversation No. 4-56] 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 255-16 
 
Date:  June 7, 1971 
Time:  Unknown between 2:47 pm and 2:49 pm 
Location:  Executive Office Building 
 
The President talked with the White House operator 
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[See Conversation No. 4-57] 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 255-17 
 
Date:  June 7, 1971 
Time:  2:49 pm - 2:50 pm 
Location:  Executive Office Building 
 
The President talked with Stephen B. Bull 
 
[See Conversation No. 4-58] 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 255-46 
 
Date:  June 7, 1971 
Time:  Unknown between 2:50 pm and 2:57 pm 
Location:  Executive Office Building 
 
The President talked with the White House operator 
 
[See Conversation No. 4-59] 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 255-18 
 
Date:  June 7, 1971 
Time:  2:57 pm - 3:02 pm 
Location:  Executive Office Building 
 
The President talked with Rose Mary Woods 
 
 
****************************************************************************** 
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[Previous PRMPA Personal Returnable (G) withdrawal reviewed under deed of gift 03/13/2019. 
Segment cleared for release.] 
[Personal Returnable] 
[255-018-w001] 
[Duration:  3m 17s] 
 
[See Conversation No. 4-60] 
 
[End of telephone conversation] 
 
****************************************************************************** 
 
 

Conversation No. 255-19 
 
Date:  June 7, 1971 
Time:  3:07 pm - 3:09 pm 
Location:  Executive Office Building 
 
The President talked with Rose Mary Woods 
 
 
****************************************************************************** 
 
[Previous PRMPA Personal Returnable (G) withdrawal reviewed under deed of gift 03/13/2019. 
Segment cleared for release.] 
[Personal Returnable] 
[255-019-w001] 
[Duration:  1m 1s] 
 
[See Conversation No. 4-62] 
 
[End of telephone conversation] 
 
****************************************************************************** 
 
 

Conversation No. 255-20 
 
Date:  June 7, 1971 
Time:  Unknown between 3:09 pm and 3:20 pm 
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Location:  Executive Office Building 
 
The President talked with an unknown person [Henry A. Kissinger?] 
 

Unknown person’s [Kissinger?] location 
 

Peter G. Peterson’s [?] memo 
-Textiles 

 
President’s schedule 

 
 
 

Conversation No. 255-21 
 
Date:  June 7, 1971 
Time:  Unknown between 3:09 pm and 3:20 pm 
Location:  Executive Office Building 
 
The President met with Manolo Sanchez 
 

Delivery of unknown object to Rose Mary Woods 
 
Sanchez left at an unknown time before 3:20 pm 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 255-22 
 
Date:  June 9, 1971 
Time:  Unknown between 7:30 am and 8:24 am 
Location:  Executive Office Building 
 
The President met with Manolo Sanchez 
 

Letter to unknown little girl 
-Rose Mary Woods, Marjorie P. Acker 

 
Sanchez left at an unknown time before 8:24 pm 
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Conversation No. 255-24 

 
Date:  June 9, 1971 
Time:  Unknown between 7:30 am and 8:24 am 
Location:  Executive Office Building 
 
The President dictated a letter to William S. White 
 

[Unintelligible] 
 

White 
-Advice given 

 
Conversation No. 255-25 

 
Date:  June 9, 1971 
Time:  Unknown between 7:30 am and 8:24 am 
Location:  Executive Office Building 
 
The President met with Manolo Sanchez 
 

Location of notes 
 
 
****************************************************************************** 
 
[Previous PRMPA Personal Returnable (G) withdrawal reviewed under deed of gift 02/07/2018. 
Segment cleared for release.] 
[Personal Returnable] 
[255-025-w001] 
[Duration:  2s] 
 
 Request for coffee 
 
****************************************************************************** 
 
 
Sanchez left at an unknown time before 8:24 am 
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Conversation No. 255-26 

 
Date:  June 9, 1971 
Time:  Unknown between 7:30 am and 8:24 am 
Location:  Executive Office Building 
 
The President talked with the White House operator 
 
[See Conversation No. 4-80] 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 255-27 
 
Date:  June 9, 1971 
Time:  8:24 am - 8:25 am 
Location:  Executive Office Building 
 
Rose Mary Woods talked with the President 
 
[See Conversation No. 4-81] 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 255-28 
 
Date:  June 9, 1971 
Time:  8:25 am - 9:20 am 
Location:  Executive Office Building 
 
The President met with Rose Mary Woods 
 

Greetings 
 

Letter to William S. White, unknown girl 
 

Drugs 
-Unidentified group studying problem 
-Dr. Arnold A. Hutschnecker 
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-Crime 
-Assigning White House staff to the issue 

 
 
****************************************************************************** 
 
[Previous PRMPA Personal Returnable (G) withdrawal reviewed under deed of gift 02/12/2018. 
Segment cleared for release.] 
[Personal Returnable] 
[255-028-w001] 
[Duration:  6m 47s] 
 
 Guest list for wedding of Edward R. F. Cox and Tricia Nixon Cox 
  -Henry M. (“Scoop”) Jackson 
   -The President’s opinion 
  -Arthur F. Burns 
  -[first name unknown] Murphy 
  -Members of House and Senate 
  -Leslie T. (“Bob”) Hope 
  -Thelma C. (Ryan) (“Pat”) Nixon 
  -George C. Brock 
   -California 
  -Robert C. Odle 
  -Tricia Nixon Cox's friends 
  -H. R. (“Bob”) Haldeman 
  -John D. Ehrlichman 
  -Peter M. Flanigan 
  -John O. Davies 
  -Jack Sherwood 
  -Michael Coles 
  -Number added 
  -[First name unknown] Murphy 
  -Peter G. Peterson 
  -George P. Shultz 
  -Donald H. Rumsfeld 
  -Robert H. Finch 
  -Peter M. Flanigan 
  -John D. Ehrlichman  
  -H. R. (“Bob”) Haldeman 
  -Herbert G. Klein 
  -Raymond K. Price, Jr. 
  -Patrick J. Buchanan and Shelley A. (Scarney) Buchanan 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Conv. No. 255-28 (cont.) 
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Manolo Sanchez entered at an unknown time after 8:25 am 
 
 Location of Notes 
 
Sanchez left at an unknown time before 9:20 am 
 
 Guest list for wedding of Edward R. F. Cox and Tricia Nixon Cox 
  -John [Surname unknown] 
  -John O. Davies 
  -Jack Sherwood 
  -Rex W. Scouten 
  -Murphy 
  -Thelma C. (Ryan) (“Pat”) Nixon 
  -Pat Dunbar 
  -Tricia Nixon Cox 
  -Mr. and Mrs. Robert Brockner 
   -Rose Mary Woods’s description 
  -Frank Jorgenson 
  -Robert H. Finch 
   -Social function June 12, 1971 
    -Arrangements 
    -Jack Drown and Helene (Colesie) Drown 
     -Co-hosts 
    -Expense 
  -William F. (“Billy”) Graham 
   -Forthcoming phone call 
   -Honor America Day 
 
****************************************************************************** 
 
 
[Woods talked with the White House operator at an unknown time between 8:25 am and 8:35 
am] 
 
[Conversation No. 255-28A] 
 
[See Conversation No. 4-82] 
 
Woods conferred with the President at an unknown time between 8:25 am and 8:35 am 
 
[Woods talked with Marjorie P. Acker at an unknown time between 8:25 am and 8:35 am] 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Conv. No. 255-28 (cont.) 
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[End of telephone conversation] 
 
 
****************************************************************************** 
 
[Previous PRMPA Personal Returnable (G) withdrawal reviewed under deed of gift 02/14/2018. 
11m 16s segment cleared for release. 4m 45s remain closed as 255-028-w002.] 
[Personal Returnable] 
[255-028-w002] 
[Duration:  11m 16s] 
 
 Wedding of Edward and Tricia Cox 
  -Helene (Colesie) Drown 
   -The President’s opinion 
   -Rose Mary Woods’s opinion 
  -June 12, 1971 schedule 
  -Dances 
   -Thelma C. (Ryan) (“Pat”) Nixon 
   -Julie Nixon Eisenhower 
   -Anne C.B. (Finch) Cox 
   -Clara Jane Nixon 
    -The President’s opinion 
   -Gay Nixon 
  -Helene (Colesie) Drown 
   -The President’s opinion 
   -Schedule 
    -June 9, 1971 Arrival 
    -Timing 
 
Acker entered at an unknown time after 8:25 am 
 
 Delivery 
 
Acker left at unknown time before 9:20 am 
 
 Wedding of Edward and Tricia Cox 
  -Clare Boothe Luce 
  -Henry R. Luce 
   -Death of wife 
    -Cancer 
  -June 9, 1971 schedule 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Conv. No. 255-28 (cont.) 
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  -Thelma C. (Ryan) (“Pat”) Nixon 
  -Jack Drown 
   -Wine 
  -Helene (Colesie) Drown’s schedule 
   -June 10, 1971 
   -June 11, 1971; Rehearsal dinner 
    -Attendance 
  -June 10, 1971 Schedule 
   -The President and Thelma C. (Ryan) (“Pat”) Nixon 
   -Tricia Nixon Cox 
    -Party for Bridesmaids 
 
 The President's schedule 
  -Sequoia 
   -Availability on June 9, 1971 
 
 The Drowns 
  -Rose Mary Woods’s opinion 
  -Larry and Bruce Drown 
   -Arrival 
  -H. R. (“Bob”) Haldeman 
  -Charles G. (“Bebe”) Rebozo 
  -California 
  -The President’s view 
  -Hotel 
  -Thelma C. (Ryan) (“Pat”) Nixon 
 
 
****************************************************************************** 
 
BEGIN WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 2 
[Personal Returnable] 
[255-028-w002] 
[Duration:  4m 45s] 
 
 
END WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 2 
 
****************************************************************************** 
 
 
 Helene (Colesie) Drown 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Conv. No. 255-28 (cont.) 
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  -The President 
  -Jack Drown 
  -Camp David 
 
****************************************************************************** 
 
 
[The President talked with Henry A. Kissinger at an unknown time between 8:25 am and 9:20 
am] 
 
[Conversation No. 255-28B] 
 

Kissinger’s location and schedule 
 
[End of telephone conversation] 
 
 
****************************************************************************** 
 
[Previous PRMPA Personal Returnable (G) withdrawal reviewed under deed of gift 02/14/2018. 
Segment cleared for release.] 
[Personal Returnable] 
[255-028-w003] 
[Duration:  2m 11s] 
 
 The Drowns 
  -Interference 
  -The President’s Schedule 
   -Wedding of Tricia Nixon Cox and Edward R. F. Cox 
   -California 
  -Rose Mary Woods’s view 
  -Drowns’s Schedule 
 
****************************************************************************** 
 
 
Woods left at 9:20 am 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 255-29 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Conv. No. 255-28 (cont.) 
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Date:  June 9, 1971 
Time:  Unknown between 9:20 am and 9:23 am 
Location:  Executive Office Building 
 
The President talked with the White House operator 
 
[See Conversation No. 4-83] 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 255-30 
 
Date:  June 9, 1971 
Time:  9:23 am - 10:29 am 
Location:  Executive Office Building 
 
The President talked with Alexander P. Butterfield 
 
[See Conversation No. 4-84] 
 
[End of telephone conversation] 
 
Henry A. Kissinger entered at 9:24 am 
 

Kissinger’s schedule 
 

Kissinger’s previous meeting with Anatoliy F. Dobrynin 
-Public statements 
-Summit 
-Strategic Arms Limitation Talks [SALT] 
-State Department 
-Soviet internal divisions 
-Leonid I. Brezhnev 

-Forthcoming trip to France 
-Vietnam negotiations 
-Possible summit 

-Timing 
-September 

-US Presidential elections 
-Effect 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Conv. No. 255-30 (cont.) 
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-Vietnam 
-People’s Republic of China [PRC] announcement 
-Trade restrictions 

-Jay Lovestone 
-Maritime union 

 
Gerald R. Ford 

-Support 
 

Canada 
-Trade agreement with Union of Soviet Socialist Republics [USSR] 
-Chinese 

 
Mexico 

 
Summits 

-USSR 
-PRC 
-Soviet summit 

-Berlin 
-Trade 
-Inflation 

 
Japan 

-Okinawa 
-Forthcoming treaty signing 
-President’s schedule 

-State Department 
-Eisaku Sato 
-William P. Rogers 

-Textiles 
-[Forename unknown] Meyers 
-State Department 
-Donald McI. Kendall 
-Economic advisors 

 
Vietnam 

-Negotiations 
-Draft 
-Kissinger’s conversation with Dan Rather, June 8 
-Melvin R. Laird’s memorandum 

-Prisoner of War [POW] issue 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Conv. No. 255-30 (cont.) 
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-Clark M. Clifford 
-[William H.?] Sullivan 

-North Vietnamese 
-Negotiations 

-Bombing halt 
-Combat roles 

-John N. Mitchell 
-Laird and Rogers 

-Combat roles 
-Casualty figures 
-Troop withdrawal [?] 

-Press conference 
-General Nguyen Van Thieu 
-Laird 

-Richard M. Helms and Mitchell 
-Possible enemy offensive 
-Troop withdrawal 

 
Kissinger’s conversation with William F. Buckley, Jr. [?] 

-SALT 
-PRC 
-Richard (“Dick”) Wilson 

 
Vietnam 

-POWs 
-Troop withdrawal 
-Collapse of South Vietnam 
-Clifford 
-Charles W. Colson 
-Administration opposition to critics 

-Colson and John A. Scali 
-POW issue 
-Patrick J. Buchanan 

-Washington Post article 
-Student demonstrators 

-Dobrynin 
-Soviet press coverage of US demonstrators 

-Press questions 
-Timetable 

-Public statements by North Vietnamese negotiators 
-Administration’s response 

-Buchanan and Scali 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Conv. No. 255-30 (cont.) 
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-Hanoi 
-General Creighton W. Abrams, Jr. 
-Possible troop withdrawal, July 1 
-Xuan Thuy 
-Series of meetings between Kissinger and Thuy 

-Laos 
-Cambodia 
-Vietnam 

-Laird 
-American embassy 
-Military presence 

-Effect of peace talks 
-Public reaction 

-Laos 
-American presence 

-Dobrynin 
-POW issue 

-Public announcement of US proposal 
-North Vietnamese rejection 

-Troop withdrawal 
-Laird 

-Cabinet meetings 
-Survival of South Vietnam 
-Dobrynin 
-Laos 

-American presence 
-Military operations 
-Public support 

-Cambodia 
-Casualties 
-Football 

-Vincent T. (“Vince”) Lombardi 
-Coaching 

-History of warfare 
-Napoleonic Wars 

-Waterloo 
-Prussians 
-Causes 
-British 

 
 
****************************************************************************** 
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[Previous National Security (B) withdrawal reviewed under MDR guidelines case number 
LPRN-T-MDR-2014-008. Segment declassified on 12/20/2017 and 01/12/2018. Archivist: AY] 
[National Security] 
[255-030-w001] 
[Duration:  51s] 
 
 Vietnam 
  -Unidentified person 
   -Bangkok 
   -White House staff 
 
****************************************************************************** 
 
 
 Vietnam 

-Edmund S. Muskie 
-PRC 
-Soviet Union 
-North Vietnamese 
-Korea 

-Rogers 
-Laird 

-Cambodia 
-PRC 

-June 15th 
 
Kissinger left at 10:29 am 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 255-31 
 
Date:  June 9, 1971 
Time:  Unknown between 10:29 am and 10:34 am 
Location:  Executive Office Building 
 
The President talked with John D. Ehrlichman 
 

Request for meeting 
-Housing 
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President’s location 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 255-23 
 
Date:  June 9, 1971 
Time:  Unknown between 10:29 am and 10:34 am 
Location:  Executive Office Building 
 
The President met with an unknown person 
 

President’s schedule 
 
The unknown person left at an unknown time before 10:34 am 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 255-32 
 
Date:  June 9, 1971 
Time:  Unknown between 9:25 am and 10:34 am 
Location:  Executive Office Building 
 
The President talked with the White House operator 
 
[See Conversation No. 4-85] 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 255-33 
 
Date:  June 9, 1971 
Time:  10:34 am - 12:00 pm 
Location:  Executive Office Building 
 
The President met with John D. Ehrlichman 
 

Sugar quotas 
 



 
 

NIXON PRESIDENTIAL MATERIALS STAFF 
 

Tape Subject Log 
(rev. 2/24) 

 
 

 

26 

Fugitive Black Panthers in New York City 
 
 
****************************************************************************** 
 
[Previous PRMPA Personal Returnable (G) withdrawal reviewed under deed of gift 03/13/2019. 
Segment cleared for release.] 
[Personal Returnable] 
[255-033-w001] 
[Duration:  57s] 
 
The President talked with Tricia Nixon between 10:34 am and 10:35 am 
 
[Conversation No. 255-33A] 
 
[See Conversation No. 4-86] 
 
[End of telephone conversation] 
 
****************************************************************************** 
 
 

Housing legislation draft 
-Re-work draft 
-Deadlines 

-Alexander P. Butterfield 
 
[The President talked with the White House operator at an unknown time between 10:35 am and 
10:38 am 
 
[Conversation No. 255-33F] 
 
[See Conversation No. 4-87] 
 
[End of telephone conversation] 
 

Housing statement 
-Language 
-Consideration of legal basis 
-”Spirit and letter of the law” 

-William P. Rogers 
-Previous legal case 
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-”Blackjack” case 
-Role of executive departments 

 
Butterfield talked with the President between 10:38 am and 10:39 am 
 
[Conversation No. 255-33B] 
 
[See Conversation No. 4-88] 
 
[End of telephone conversation] 
 

Housing statement 
-Language 
-Press briefing 

-Ehrlichman 
-George W. Romney 
-John N. Mitchell 
-Ehrlichman 
-Raymond K. Price, Jr. 

-Previous memorandum 
-Housing integration 

-Nature of statement 
-Ehrlichman 

-Press 
-Department of Housing and Urban Development [HUD] draft 

-Romney 
-Mitchell 
-Discussion on details of draft 
-Price 
-Domestic Council 
-Review by Justice Department 

-Modification 
-Executive department support 

-Language 
-Individual passages in statement 

-Editing 
-Term “fair housing” 

-Price 
 

Previous briefing 
-Peter G. Peterson 
-Timing 
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-Follow-up 
-Staff, Senate 

 
Drug issue 

-Vietnam 
-60 day treatment program for Vietnam servicemen 

-Casualties 
-President’s schedule 

-Henry A. Kissinger 
-Proposed meeting with US ambassadors 

-Ellsworth F. Bunker 
-Mexico 
-Turkey 
-Thailand 
-Rogers 

-Global perspective 
 

US-Japanese treaty 
-Okinawa 
-President’s schedule 

 
 
****************************************************************************** 
 
[Previous National Security (B) withdrawal reviewed under MDR guidelines case number 
LPRN-T-MDR-2014-008. Segment declassified on 12/20/2017 and 01/12/2018. Archivist: AY] 
[National Security] 
[255-033-w002] 
[Duration:  1m 25] 
 
 US-Japanese treaty 
  -Okinawa 
  -The President’s opinion 
 
 Foreign policy 
  -Canada 
   -Pierre E. Trudeau 
    -The President’s opinion 
    -Proposed meeting with President 
 
 Foreign travel 
  -1972 election 
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****************************************************************************** 
 
 

Foreign travel 
-Timing 
-Moscow 
-Peking 
-Europe 
-Midway Island 

 
 
****************************************************************************** 
 
[Previous National Security (B) withdrawal reviewed under MDR guidelines case number 
LPRN-T-MDR-2014-008. Segment declassified on 12/20/2017 and 01/12/2018. Archivist: AY] 
[National Security] 
[255-033-w004] 
[Duration:  30s] 
 
 Press release 
  -Okinawa 

 -Narcotics program 
 
****************************************************************************** 
 
 

Drug issue 
-President’s schedule 
-Egil (“Bud”) Krogh, Jr. 
-Elliott L. Richardson’s forthcoming meeting 

-American Medical Association [AMA] leaders 
-Prescriptions 
-Doctors who fail to treat addicts 

 
[The President talked to H. R. (“Bob”) Haldeman at an unknown time between 10:39 am and 
11:10 am] 
 
[Conversation No. 255-33C] 
 
 
****************************************************************************** 
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[Previous National Security (B) withdrawal reviewed under MDR guidelines case number 
LPRN-T-MDR-2014-008. Segment declassified on 12/20/2017 and 01/12/2018. Archivist: AY] 
[National Security] 
[255-033-w003] 
[Duration:  44s] 
 
 The President's schedule 
  -US-Japanese Treaty 
   -The President's conversation with Henry A. Kissinger 
   -The President’s opinion of Japanese 
   -William P. Rogers 
 
****************************************************************************** 
 
 
[End of telephone conversation] 
 

Drug issue 
-Relationship between marijuana and heroin 

-Drug culture 
-Dr. Jerome H. Jaffe 
-Vietnam servicemen and drugs 

-Political issue 
-Amnesty program 

-Robert H. Steele 
-Jaffe 
-Clark MacGregor 
-Penalties for drug traffickers 

-Krogh 
 

Public Service Employment veto 
-Alternative 

-Overall strategy 
-George [Surname unknown] 
-Scheduling 

 
[The President talked with an unknown person at an unknown time between 10:39 am and 11:10 
am] 
 
[Conversation No. 255-33D] 
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President’s schedule 
-Fordham University event 

-Location 
-Rose Garden 

-Presentation 
 
[End of telephone conversation] 
 

Budget reduction 
-Nelson A. Rockefeller’s attack on John V. Lindsay 

-New York state budget 
-Public service 
-Employment 
-”Model Cities” program 
-Education 
-Across the board cut 

-Cabinet and special interests 
-Transportation 
-Study of what types of government expenditures create jobs 

-Domestic Council 
-Men and money 

-Deficit 
-George P. Shultz 
-Milton Friedman 

-Budget 
-Monetary policy 
-Fiscal Year [FY] 1973 and FY 1972 
-Budget cuts 

-Review of options 
-Edwin L. Harper 
-Martin C. (“Marty”) Anderson 

 
[The President talked with Haldeman [?] at an unknown time between 10:39 am and 11:10 am] 
 
[Conversation No. 255-33E] 
 

Request for meeting 
 
[End of telephone conversation] 
 

Budget reduction 
-Appropriation bills 
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-Modified budget 
-Jobs 
-Vetoes 

-Welfare reform 
-Possible veto 

-House Rules Committee 
-Section 4 

-Senate 
-Budget 
-Possible veto 

-Welfare reform 
-Senate 

 
Haldeman entered at 11:10 am 
 

-Forthcoming government study 
-Domestic Council 
-Expenditures 
-Jobs 

-Public broadcasting 
-Alternatives to federal funding 
-National Educational Television [NET] 

-Fusion with public broadcasting 
-Fund raising 
-Caspar W. (“Cap”) Weinberger 

-Government control 
-Frank Pace, Jr. 
-John W. Macy, Jr. 

-National Endowment for the Arts [NEA] 
-Government expenditures in art 
-Public support 
-Buck Chandler 

-”Right to Read” program 
-Pilot project in Washington, DC 

-Congressional participation 
-News media participation 
-Thelma C. (Ryan) (“Pat”) Nixon 
-Claudia A. (Taylor) (“Lady Bird”) Johnson 

-Volunteer program 
-Proposed goals 

-National focus 
-Inner-city youth 
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-Urban Service Corps 
-T. Nixon 

-Jeanne Ehrlichman 
-Walter W. Straley 

-National Reading Center 
-Hugh Scott 

-Study of issues 
-Domestic problems 

-Air pollution 
-Revenue sharing 

-Tax reduction 
-Welfare reform 

-Eliminate welfare fraud 
-John F. Kennedy 

-Election of 1960 
-Dwight D. Eisenhower 
-Lyndon B. Johnson 
-Donald H. Rumsfeld 
-Drugs 
-Law enforcement 
-Unemployment 
-Inflation 
-John B. Connally 

-Image 
-Walter J. Hickel 
-Public relations on foreign policy 

-Vietnam 
-Strategic Arms Limitation Talks [SALT] 
-People’s Republic of China [PRC] 
-Europe 

-”Generation of Peace” 
-Krogh’s poll on drugs 

-Crime and narcotics 
-Public reaction 

-Foreign affairs 
-Public policy 

-President’s image abroad 
-President’s previous television appearance 
-Kennedy 
-Eisenhower 
-L. B. Johnson 
-Vietnam 
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-Effect 
-Travel and foreign visits 

-Spain 
-Indonesia 

-Domestic issues 
-Image 

-Law and order 
-Television appearances 

-Sugar quotas 
-Kissinger 

-Ecuador 
-Peterson 

-Public image 
-Connally 

-Future meeting with J. D. Ehrlichman 
-Support for organization 

-Revenue sharing 
-Reorganization 
-Office of Management and Budget [OMB] 
-Leadership qualities 
-Polls 
-Press 

-Edward M. (“Ted”) Kennedy 
-Economy 
-Departments of Commerce and Labor 

-Maurice H. Stans 
-Statistical departments 
-Census on property levels 

-Stans 
-James D. Hodgson 
-”Goldstein” [Leon Greenberg] 

-Possible transfer 
-Goals and objectives for administration 

-Employment 
-Eliminate unemployment 
-OMB 
-Henry A. Wallace 
-Franklin D. Roosevelt 
-J. F. Kennedy 

-Space program 
-Cuba 

-Environment 
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-Relation to 18-year-old vote 
-Business interests 
-Clean air and clean water 

-Potomac River 
-Ohio and Missouri Rivers 

-Political consequences 
-District of Columbia 
-Virginia 
-Maryland 
-Ohio 

 
Rockefeller versus Lindsay 

-New York City labor unrest 
 

Environment 
-President’s position 
-Edmund S. Muskie 
-William D. Ruckelshaus 
-Domestic Council 

-Business and environment 
-Government expenditures 
-Parks 
-Clean air and clean water 

-San Clemente 
-Jobs 

-California 
-Smog 

-London 
-Los Angeles 

-Automobiles 
-Weather 

 
J. D. Ehrlichman left at 11:46 am 
 

President’s schedule 
-Forthcoming meeting with US ambassadors 

-Drugs 
 

Press 
-SALT 

-Unknown person and John A. Scali 
-Administration poll on public awareness 
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[Forename unknown] Derge [sp?] 

-PRC 
-George H. Gallup and Louis Harris polls 
-Administration’s polls 

 
President’s forthcoming speech 

-Oklahoma 
-Press coverage 
-Price and Peterson 

 
President’s message 

-Mitchell 
-Charles W. Colson 
-J. D. Ehrlichman 
-Timing 

-1972 Republican Convention 
-Invitation to White House 

 
 
****************************************************************************** 
 
[Previous PRMPA Personal Returnable (G) withdrawal reviewed under deed of gift 02/14/2018. 
Segment cleared for release.] 
[Personal Returnable] 
[255-033-w007] 
[Duration:  29s] 
 
 The President’s message 
  -Poll state-by-state 
  -George C. Wallace 
 
****************************************************************************** 
 
 

Staff duties 
-J. D. Ehrlichman 
-Shultz 

 
Public opinion polls 

-Environment 
-J. D. Ehrlichman 
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-Ruckelshaus 
-Business 
-Labor 
-E. M. Kennedy 

-Boston politicians 
 

President’s schedule 
-Photograph with group 

-Marie Lombardi 
-Felix E. Larkin 
-John A. (“Jack”) Mulcahy 

 
Manolo Sanchez entered at unknown time after 11:46 am 
 
 
****************************************************************************** 
 
[Previous PRMPA Personal Returnable (G) withdrawal reviewed under deed of gift 02/15/2018. 
Segment cleared for release.] 
[Personal Returnable] 
[255-033-w008] 
[Duration:  3s] 
 
 Request for table 
 
****************************************************************************** 
 
 
Sanchez left at an unknown time before 12:00 pm 
 

President’s schedule 
-Larkin 

 
The President left at an unknown time before 12:00 pm 
 
 
****************************************************************************** 
 
[Previous non-historical (H) withdrawal reviewed under deed of gift 02/15/2018. Segment 
cleared for release.] 
[Non-Historical] 
[255-033w009] 
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[Duration:  29s] 
 
 [President watches television] 
 
****************************************************************************** 
 
 
The President entered at an unknown time after 11:46 pm 
 

Larkin 
-Wellington T. Mara 
-John J. Breslin, Jr. 

 
The President and Haldeman left at 12:00 pm 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 255-34 
 
Date:  June 9, 1971 
Time:  1:31 pm - 1:32 pm 
Location:  Executive Office Building 
 
 
****************************************************************************** 
 
[Previous PRMPA Personal Returnable (G) withdrawal reviewed under deed of gift 03/13/2019. 
Segment cleared for release.] 
[Personal Returnable] 
[255-034-w001] 
[Duration:  59s] 
 
Rose Mary Woods talked with the President 
 
[See Conversation No. 4-91] 
 
[end of telephone conversation] 
 
****************************************************************************** 
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Conversation No. 255-35 

 
Date:  June 9, 1971 
Time:  Unknown between 1:32 pm and 2:53 pm 
Location:  Executive Office Building 
 
The President met with Manolo Sanchez 
 
 
****************************************************************************** 
 
[Previous PRMPA Personal Returnable (G) withdrawal reviewed under deed of gift 02/16/2018. 
Segment cleared for release.] 
[Personal Returnable] 
[255-035-w001] 
[Duration:  47s] 
 
 The President’s schedule 
 
 Tricia Nixon Cox’s schedule 
  -Time 
 
****************************************************************************** 
 
 
Sanchez left at an unknown time before 2:53 pm 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 255-36 
 
Date:  June 9, 1971 
Time:  Unknown between 1:32 pm and 2:53 pm 
Location:  Executive Office Building 
 
The President talked with H. R. (“Bob”) Haldeman 
 

Haldeman’s schedule 
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Conversation No. 255-37 
 
Date:  June 9, 1971 
Time:  2:53 pm - 2:55 pm 
Location:  Executive Office Building 
 
The President talked with Rose Mary Woods 
 
[See Conversation No. 4-94] 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 255-38 
 
Date:  June 9, 1971 
Time:  2:53 pm - 4:35 pm 
Location:  Executive Office Building 
 
The President met with H. R. (“Bob”) Haldeman 
 

Schedule 
 
An unknown person entered at an unknown time after 2:53 pm 
 

Delivery 
 
The unknown person left at an unknown time before 4:35 pm 
 
 
****************************************************************************** 
 
[Previous PRMPA Personal Returnable (G) withdrawal reviewed under deed of gift 02/16/2018. 
Segment cleared for release.] 
[Personal Returnable] 
[255-038-w008] 
[Duration:  2m 46s] 
 
 Ronald W. Reagan's letter regarding Young Americans for Freedom [YAF] 
  -Vietnam 
   -Support 
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   -Cold War 
  -Barry M. Goldwater 
  -Congress 
  -Sabotage 
  -California delegation; 1972 Convention 
  -Opponents to administration 
   -Mass media; political forces 
  -The President’s opinion 
 
 Elliot Richardson 
 
****************************************************************************** 
 
 
****************************************************************************** 
 
[Previous PRMPA Personal Returnable (G) withdrawal reviewed under deed of gift 02/16/2018. 
Segment cleared for release.] 
[Personal Returnable] 
[255-038-w001] 
[Duration:  43s] 
 
 William F. Buckley, Jr. 
  -Patrick Buchanan's report of conversation 
   -Spiro T. Agnew 
 
****************************************************************************** 
 
 

Ronald W. Reagan 
 
[Ronald L. Ziegler talked with the President between 3:07 pm and 3:09 pm] 
 
[Conversation No. 255-38A] 
 
[See Conversation No. 4-96] 
 
[End of telephone conversation] 
 

News summary 
-John A. Scali 
-Leak of information 
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-American Broadcasting Company [ABC] 
Commendations 

-Letters 
-Certificates 
-Jeb Stuart Magruder 
-Lyndon K. (“Mort”) Allin 
-President’s previous meeting with police chiefs 

 
[Ziegler talked with the President between 3:13 pm and 3:14 pm] 
 
[Conversation No. 255-38B] 
 
[See Conversation No. 4-97] 
 
[End of telephone conversation] 
 

Melvin R. Laird 
-Source of news leak 

-Howard K. Smith 
 

Commendations 
-Presidential Citizens Medal 

 
 
****************************************************************************** 
 
[Previous PRMPA Personal Returnable (G) withdrawal reviewed under deed of gift 02/16/2018. 
Segment cleared for release.] 
[Personal Returnable] 
[255-038-w003] 
[Duration:  2m 8s] 
 
 1972 campaign 
  -Charles W. Colson 
  -Robert H. Finch  
  -Timing 
  -General election 
  -Intelligence 
   -Polls 
   -George C. Wallace 
   -Hubert H. Humphrey 
    -Border states 
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     -Pennsylvania 
  -Robert H. Finch 
   -The President’s opinion 
   -Rose Mary Woods 
    -Financial difficulties 
    -Jack Drown 
 
****************************************************************************** 
 
 

Robert [Surname unknown] 
-Appointment to Federal Communications Commission [FCC] 

 
Peter G. Peterson 

 
John B. Connally 

-President’s previous conversation 
-Hubert H. Humphrey’s [?] presentation, June 8 

Proposed trip to California 
 

Charles W. Colson 
 

Unknown person in Ziegler’s office 
-Work with press corps 
-Press corps 

 
Letter writing campaign by Cabinet officers to press 

-Allin 
-Vice President Spiro T. Agnew 
-Donald H. Rumsfeld 
-Bryce N. Harlow 
-Lyndon B. Johnson 

 
President’s schedule 

-Young Republicans 
-Annual leadership conference 
-Proposed meeting with President 
-18-year-old vote 

-State Department 
-Reception for Washington press corps retirees 

-William P. Rogers 
-Scali 
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-John M. Hightower 
-[Forename unintelligible] Roberts 
-Paul W. Ward 
-Hightower 

 
Manolo Sanchez entered at an unknown time after 3:14 pm 
 

[Unintelligible] 
 
Sanchez left at an unknown time before 3:50 pm 
 

-Directors of the National Association of Broadcasters meeting 
-Presentation to President of book 
-White House reception 
-Forthcoming press conference 
-George Putnam 
-Paul Harvey 

-Briefing for the American Society of the Association Executives 
-George W. Romney 
-Rumsfeld 
-Connally 
-Proposed meeting with the President 

-Proposed meeting with unknown organization 
-Timing of meeting 

 
 
****************************************************************************** 
 
[Previous PRMPA Personal Returnable (G) withdrawal reviewed under deed of gift 02/16/2018. 
Segment cleared for release.] 
[Personal Returnable] 
[255-038-w004] 
[Duration:  46s] 
 
 1972 campaign 
  -State-by-state 
   -The Committee to Re-elect the President [CRP] 
   -Timing 
    -October 
 
****************************************************************************** 
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 The President’s schedule 

-Vietnam announcement 
-Forthcoming summit 

-Soviet Union 
-People’s Republic of China [PRC] 

-Vietnam negotiations 
-Xuan Thuy 

 
Alexander P. Butterfield entered at 3:50 pm 
 

President’s schedule 
 
Butterfield left at 3:51 pm 
 
 
****************************************************************************** 
 
[Previous PRMPA Personal Returnable (G) withdrawal reviewed under deed of gift 02/16/2018. 
Segment cleared for release.] 
[Personal Returnable] 
[255-038-w006] 
[Duration:  2m 4s] 
 
 1972 campaign 
  -State lists 
   -New Jersey 
   -New England 
    -Maine 
    -Vermont 
    -New Hampshire 
    -Massachusetts 
    -Connecticut 
   -New York 
    -[First name unknown] Mahoney 
  -State negotiations 
   -Wives 
   -Charles W. Colson 
   -Vincent T. (“Vince”) Lombardi 
   -Marie Lombardi 
    -Democrat 
   -Contributions 
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****************************************************************************** 
 
 
 1972 campaign 

-John A. (“Jack”) Mulcahy 
-Forthcoming sale of Charles G. (“Bebe”) Rebozo’s house in Key Biscayne 

-John N. Mitchell 
-Rental of house to administration officials 

-Presidential residence at Camp David 
-Termites 
-Repairs 
-Lack of facility for support staff 

 
Economics and government spending 

-Rogers 
-State Department reception rooms 
-New office buildings for House and Senate 

-Unknown committee 
 

Unknown person discussed [Robert H. Finch?] 
-Counselor to the President 
-”Free agent” 
-Harlow 

 
[The President talked with the White House operator at an unknown time between 3:51 pm and 
4:04 pm] 
 
[Conversation No. 255-38E] 
 
[See Conversation No. 4-98] 
 
[End of telephone conversation] 
 

-Finch 
-Nelson A. Rockefeller 
-Rumsfeld 

 
[George P. Shultz talked with the President between 4:04 pm and 4:17 pm] 
 
[Conversation No. 255-38C] 
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[See Conversation No. 4-99] 
 
[End of telephone conversation] 
 

Conversation with Shultz 
President’s schedule 

-Forthcoming meeting with Quadriad 
-Budget meeting 

-John D. Ehrlichman 
-Connally 

-Forthcoming trip to Rochester, New York 
-Wednesday’s schedule 

 
Foreign policy 

-President’s schedule 
-State visits 

-Value 
-Timing 

 
 
****************************************************************************** 
 
[Previous National Security (B) withdrawal reviewed under MDR guidelines case number 
LPRN-T-MDR-2014-008. Segment declassified on 01/12/2018. Archivist: AY] 
[National Security] 
[255-038-w007] 
[Duration:  1m 10s] 
 
 Foreign policy 
  -Foreign travel 
   -Canada 
    -Pierre E. Trudeau 
    -The President’s opinion 
   -Mexico 
 
****************************************************************************** 
 
 
 Foreign policy 

-Foreign travel 
-Europe 
-Moscow 
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-PRC 
-Possible meeting with Europeans 

-Camp David 
-State dinners 

-Scheduling 
 
 
****************************************************************************** 
 
[Previous archivists categorized this section as unintelligible. It has been rereviewed and 
released 02/20/2018.] 
[Unintelligible] 
[255-038-w001] 
[Duration:  20s] 
 
 Foreign policy 
  -Foreign travel 
   -The President’s schedule 
    -Timing 
 
****************************************************************************** 
 
 
 Foreign policy 
  -Foreign travel 

-Haile Selassie 
-Value 

-Photographic value of foreign travel 
-Peking 
-Moscow 

 
 Trip to Moscow 

-Timing 
-Democrat Convention (1972) 
-Possibility of a Democratic candidate visit 

 
President’s schedule 

-Transition period 
-Timing 
-Public awareness 
-Possible General Alexander M. Haig, Jr. announcement 
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[The President talked with the White House operator at an unknown time between 4:17 pm and 
4:38 pm] 
 
[Conversation No. 255-38D] 
 

 
[Unintelligible] 

 
 [End of telephone conversation] 
 

Peterson [?] 
 
Haldeman left at 4:35 pm 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 255-39 
 
Date:  June 9, 1971 
Time:  Unknown between 4:35 pm and 4:48 pm 
Location:  Executive Office Building 
 
The President talked with the White House operator 
 
[See Conversation No. 4-100] 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 255-40 
 
Date:  June 9, 1971 
Time:  4:38 pm - 5:18 pm 
Location:  Executive Office Building 
 
William F. (“Billy”) Graham talked with the President 
 
 
****************************************************************************** 
 
[Previous PRMPA Personal Returnable (G) withdrawal reviewed under deed of gift 03/13/2019. 
Segment cleared for release.] 
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[Personal Returnable] 
[255-040-w003] 
[Duration:  7m 34s] 
 
 
[Conversation No. 255-40A] 
 
[See Conversation No. 4-102] 
 
[End of telephone conversation] 
 
****************************************************************************** 
 
 
Henry A. Kissinger entered at 4:48 pm 
 

Demonstrators 
-Recent Graham rally 

 
[Ronald W. Reagan talked with the President between 4:50 pm and 4:55 pm] 
 
[Conversation No. 255-40B] 
 
[See Conversation No. 4-103] 
 
[End of telephone conversation] 
 

Reagan and the Young Americans for Freedom [YAF] 
-Vietnam 

 
Kissinger’s previous meeting with maritime unions 

-Jay Lovestone 
 
John D. Ehrlichman talked with the President between 4:55 pm and 5:00 pm 
 
[Conversation No. 255-40C] 
 
[See Conversation No. 4-104] 
 
[End of telephone conversation] 
 

Maritime unions 
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-Thomas W. (“Teddy”) Gleason 
-Ship quotas 
-Contracts 

-Lovestone 
-American Federation of Labor-Congress of Industrial Organization [AFL-CIO] 
-People’s Republic of China [PRC] 

-American farmers 
-Grain exports 

-Gleason and Lovestone 
-President’s approval of grain exports 
-Timing of PRC announcement 

-Clark MacGregor 
-Agriculture officials 

-Jerry [Surname unknown] 
-[Name unintelligible] 

 
William H. Sullivan 

 
Xuan Thuy 

 
Melvin R. Laird’s prior speech at Air Force Academy 

-Casualties in Southeast Asia 
-Cambodia 
-Laos 

 
North Vietnam 

-Negotiations 
-Kissinger’s conversation with Thuy 

-Military cease fire 
 

PRC 
-US position 
-Soviet Union 
-Mao Tse-tung 
-Kissinger’s prior conversation with Anatoliy F. Dobrynin 

-Chou En-lai 
-Vietnam 

 
Soviet Union 

 
President’s popular support 
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President compared to Democrats 
-PRC 
-Strategic Arms Limitation Talks [SALT] 
-Military support 

 
Vietnam negotiations 

-Military strength 
-Opponents in Congress 

-Michael J. (“Mike”) Mansfield 
-Mansfield Resolution 

-Clark M. Clifford 
 
 
****************************************************************************** 
 
[Previous PRMPA Personal Returnable (G) withdrawal reviewed under deed of gift 03/13/2019. 
Segment cleared for release.] 
[Personal Returnable] 
[255-040-w002] 
[Duration:  1m 45s] 
 
Tricia Nixon talked with the President between 5:15 pm and 5:18 pm 
 
[Conversation No. 255-40D] 
 
[See Conversation No. 4-105] 
 
[End of telephone conversation] 
 
****************************************************************************** 
 
 
Kissinger left at 5:16 pm 
 
 

Conversation No. 255-41 
 
Date:  June 9, 1971 
Time:  5:18 pm - 5:19 pm 
Location:  Executive Office Building 
 
The President talked with Rose Mary Woods 
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****************************************************************************** 
 
[Previous PRMPA Personal Returnable (G) withdrawal reviewed under deed of gift 03/13/2019. 
Segment cleared for release.] 
[Personal Returnable] 
[255-041-w001] 
[Duration:  45s] 
 
[See Conversation No. 4-107] 
 
[End of telephone conversation] 
 
****************************************************************************** 
 
 

Conversation No. 255-42 
 
Date:  June 9, 1971 
Time:  5:25 pm - 5:30 pm 
Location:  Executive Office Building 
 
The President met with Edward R. F. Cox and Tricia Nixon 
 
 
****************************************************************************** 
 
[Previous PRMPA Personal Returnable (G) withdrawal reviewed under deed of gift 03/19/2019. 
Segment cleared for release.] 
[Personal Returnable] 
[255-042-w001] 
[Duration:  1m 27s] 
 
 Mementos in office 
  -Vice-Presidential items 
  -Gavels 
  -New York 
  -Baseball 
  -Mickey C. Mantle? 
   -Picture 
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****************************************************************************** 
 
 
The President, Cox, and T. Nixon left at 5:30 pm 


